

Pedram Farashbandi AIA



Principal / Pedram specializes in guiding projects in the initial phases, rethinking conventional approaches, and adapting workflows. He leads the firm’s exploration of new technologies, including 3D and VR visualization software, multimedia presentations, and automation.

Pedram focuses on mid-rise and high-rise design. Current projects include a 20-story tower on Treasure Island; Sutter Park—a new-construction tower integrating adaptive reuse in San Francisco; and 921 O’Farrell—an slender 14-story tower in San Francisco’s Home SF program. He recently completed OME at 1178 Folsom, a mixed-use micro-unit development in San Francisco. Pedram joined DBA in 2013 and was elevated to Associate of the firm in 2016 and Principal in 2020.

CREDENTIALS

Education

Bachelor of Architecture,
Azad University, Shiraz, Iran, 2006
Master of Architecture, University of
Edinburgh, Scotland, UK, 2008

Registration

CA Licensed Architect #36664

CONTACT

pedramfarashbandi@dbarchitect.com

DBA EXPERIENCE

Affordable Housing

555 Larkin Street, San Francisco
53 Colton Street Affordable Housing, San Francisco
Coliseum Place, Oakland, CA
222 Taylor Street, San Francisco
901 Fairfax Avenue Hunters View Housing, San Francisco
Edwina Benner Plaza, Sunnyvale, CA

Market-Rate Housing

921 O’Farrell, San Francisco
Sutter Park, San Francisco
Brady Block, San Francisco
Woodland Park Housing, East Palo Alto, CA
Treasure Island Tower, San Francisco
OME at 1178 Folsom Street, San Francisco
A2 Apartments, Baltimore, MD
600 McAllister, San Francisco

Modular Housing

995 East Santa Clara, San Jose, CA
Tahanan Supportive Housing, San Francisco
Page Street Affordable, San Jose, CA
The Union, West Oakland, CA
Union Flats, Union City, CA
Windflower 2, Union City, CA

Hospitality

Harmon Guest House, Healdsburg, CA
Hotel Sebastopol, Sebastopol, CA

PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE

Mark Dziejwski Architect, San Francisco, *Designer*, 2012 - 2013
Kanner Architects, Santa Monica, CA, *Designer*, 2010 - 2012
Western States Engineering, Anaheim, CA, *Designer/3D Modeling*, 2009 - 2010

